localplan

From: do-not-reply@scotborders.gov.uk
Sent: 06 December 2020 11:30

To: localplan

Subject: Contact about Local development plan
Attachments: jadu_form_993018.html

CAUTION: External Email

Form Ref. No: 993018

Date & Time: 06/12/2020 @ 11:29:35

Question Response
Title: Mr
Name: Graham Thomas

| wish to object that the field (approx 5/7 acres ) _ .
Comments: has not been included in any forward plans. | wish

it to be used for domestic housing. Could you please reconsider & acknowledge.

Preferred
contact Telephone
method:

Topic of query: Local development plan

woerere -

Number:

Address: .



Archived: 15 December 2020 10:23:01
From:
Sent: Tue, 15 Dec 2020 10:10:01 +0000Authentication
To:
Subject: FW: Proposed Local Development Plan
Sensitivity: Normal

From:
Sen

Subject: Re: Proposed Local Development Plan

\cbpat5CAUTION: External Email

ear N

Thanks for e.mail -1 would very much like you to use the info. I submitted in August 2019.
I seem to have mislaid the material I wonder if you could let me have a copy?

I have retained the map.

Many thanks for your help

Regards

Graham Thomas

Sent: Friday, 11 Dec, 2020 At 10:37
Subject: Proposed Local Development Plan

pear [N

Thank you for your recent submission relating to the above.

You provided a more detailed submission in August 2019 and I propose, with your agreement, that this is added to your most recent submission as it includes a map and additional
information?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Many thanks

Web | Twitter | Facebook | Flickr | YouTube

Howare you playing #yourpart to help us keep the Borders thriving?
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Any unauthorised use or disclosure of any part of this email is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the sender immediately; you should then delete the email and
remove any copies from your system. The views or opinions expressed in this communication may not necessarily be those of Scottish Borders Council. Please be advised that Scottish
Borders Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring and any email may require to be disclosed by the Council under the provisions of the Freedom of Information







(CRAHAM THOMAS

20/08/19

Forward Planning Officer

Dear

Local Development Plan 2/ Gattonside

Thank you for your recent e.mails I attach the completed CALL
FOR SITES( Pro Forma) & Land Register Site Map for your
consideration.

I have not given Crawfords permission to include my field in
any of their planning applications — and do not wish to do so.

Your

Graham Thomas
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Scottish Borders Council |
Main lssues Report (MIR)
CALL FOR SITES (Pro Forma)
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2. Landowner details (if different from above):

B
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3. Developer details (if known):

B

Town/City

Telephone number

Please confirm, by ticking this box that the landowner(s) has been notified that a D
submission is being made to the ‘Call for Sites’ process, relating to land in their

ownership
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Proposed units (if applicable)
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NOTE: Please provide an accompanying Location Plan (1:2500 or larger is preferred), which |

clearly identifies the site location and boundary)

A

a 2
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5. Deliverability:
When is development intended to commence on the site? (Note: Year 1 will be 2021, which is the

anticipated adoption year for LDPZ2) e
0-5 Years ﬁ 510 Years [ | >10Years [ | B

Describe how this is an effective site which can be developed, including any details which support and
justify the economic viability of the site. Reference should be made to phasing of development, where

applicable.
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6. Market Interest: ﬁ E S ) 4/ 'f/ )41_ ‘4—( fA

Provide evidence of market interest in the site, this will be treated as commercially sensitive information.

Owned by a developer

Enquiries received by a developer

Being actively marketed

No interest

Unknown

EDD@]
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I\/o
Have any drainage or flooding studies been carried out in respect of the proposed development?

N o

Is the site subject to any known contamination arising from past uses?

Vo

8. Servicing (drainage, energy, utilities and access):

Is the site serviced by any of the following utilities? (select all that apply)
Water [ | Sewerage | | Electricity | | Gas | |

If not, have you approached the relevant utility providers to discuss connections/capacity? (Please
provide details of any constraints)
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10. Environment:

Indicate any known natural, built environment, or ecological constraints within or adjacent to the sie
| proposed.

/ No NE

11. Supporting documents: ;

Set out any further information which you have attached for consideration of your proposal. \

LocATIeN MET “i

Declaration:
Signature: \

Date: 7.0 ﬂ 20/




Officer's ID / Date

REIED BLue crrens

L J Tl ol i T i o
] = F = i P i o " F o i ;
A
- - _ak = __'l' .F. .- ." -r“ -.' e & ."r-" N "‘—:"' .
!f:ﬁ o " b*.p’f,r.i" _.l"_‘f._f -I""Prﬂ- ‘.'-:‘_.f:‘l'"r _1-"::;-'- f" ; ._.:_'." r
T T S A T A A s
if .-l" ol N / o -fJ Y. 3 - "
af AR e f” .

f, »

. Ay
P fx._rj}*.:—’-?’..,‘-;@f.#‘}??_ﬁf 7 St
o ,."'.-}; o / 1*‘ "f : ,r:?.f f
P rf:,; 7 W "”':"' .

s ""/ -



